
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

May 23, 2017

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

2. 9:05 a.m.  Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (10 minutes)
a. Request for Action -4 items

3. 9:15 a.m. Jeff Neisen  (10 min)
a. RE: Copier Lease Renewal

4. 9:25 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

5. 9:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer (15 min)
a. RE: Bid Results
b. RE: 2016 Highway Department Annual Report
c. RE: 2017 HUTDF 

6. 10:00 a.m. Bob Goede, MCIT (20 min)
a. RE: Member Report

7. Commissioner Committee Reports

8. CIP WORKSHOP following the Board Meeting

9. 1:30 p.m. BKV / JUSTICE CENTER WORKSHOP at Environmental Services 
Conference Room

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 1 / 87



10. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 2 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 3 / 87



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
May 16, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 16, 2017 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve 
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the May 2, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Family Housing Assistance Grant letter of support for 
MVAC.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Board Chair to sign a Service Level Agreement - Administration of Revenue 
Recapture.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a Purchase of Service Agreement with Greater MN 
Family Services.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved an 
Amendment for Local Collaborative Time Study Contracts. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Human Services claims:

Financial:             $ 28,465.34
Soc Services:       $152,787.22

Brett Mason, Sheriff appeared before the Board with an update on the City of Montgomery 
Police Department.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 4 / 87



On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
hire Katie Vrzal as a full time Administrative Assistant II – Legal Assistant in the County 
Attorney’s Office as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $15.97 per hour, effective May 17, 2017.   

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
hire Jeremy Swenson as a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office as a 
Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour, effective May 16, 2017.   

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
promote Jim Whiteis to a full time Investigator in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 11, Step 10 at 
$32.90 per hour, effective July 2017.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to hire Richard Droog as a full time Deputy Sheriff in the Sheriff’s Office as a Grade 10, Step 6 
at $27.06 per hour, effective May 16, 2017.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
grant regular status to Bryan Tupy, full time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office, effective May 15, 2017.  

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director appeared before the Board with a measles update.

Nik Kadel, Ditch Inspector appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
move forward with getting bids for a cleanout project on County Ditch #60.

Darrell Pettis appeared before the Board with a number of items for consideration and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
TH 112 Bolton & Menk Professional Services Agreement.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board set the Public 
Hearing for the 2017 - 2021 Le Sueur County Capital Improvement Plan for 9:00 a.m. on 
Tuesday, June 6, 2017 in the Le Sueur County Boardroom, Le Center, MN.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
MnDOT Master Partnership Agreement.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the County Administrator to sign a Subordination Agreement.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
County issued credit card request for Brent Christian, County Attorney.

Board Member Committee Reports:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 5 / 87



Commissioner King attended a City of Le Sueur downtown rehab meeting and a Le Sueur – 
Waseca Library Board meeting.

Commissioners Wetzel and Rohlfing attended a FRST kickoff meeting on May 6th in Elysian.

Commissioner Rohlfing attended LCDS, MRCI and MVAC meetings.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the following claims were 
approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

45258 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,281.59
45259 Alternative Business Furniture $    9,420.25
45262 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP $  35,053.00
45276 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,557.38
45277 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    6,886.52
45286 Genesis $    2,496.55
45292 Guardian Fleet Safety LLC $  14,700.54
45301 I & S Group Inc. $  34,287.00
45311 Le Center Ambulance Service $    4,500.00
45315 Richard Lea $    4,020.00
45319 Mariska Enterprises $    4,041.50
45324 Minn St Admin Itg Telecom $    5,480.00
45338 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,967.89
45346 Ronald Ringquist $    2,537.21
45347 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    2,119.50
45349 Robinson Appraisal & Assoc. Inc. $    5,000.00
45359 SHI International Corp $    4,752.00
45361 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    4,210.91
45374 Traxler Construction Inc. $    7,693.41
45379 Twin Cities Recreation Inc. $    3,100.00
45384 Waseca County Hwy Dept $  17,085.30
45385 Wenck Associates Inc. $    5,967.25
45386 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc Inc. $    3,188.50
45388 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    5,406.83

109   Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  40,792.60  
24     Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $192,753.13
133   Total all claims paid: $233,545.73

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 6 / 87



          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 7 / 87



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, May 16, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved a Family Housing Assistance Grant letter of support for MVAC. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved a Service Level Agreement - Administration of Revenue Recapture. (Wetzel-King)
●Approved a Purchase of Service Agreement with Greater MN Family Services. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved an Amendment for Local Collaborative Time Study Contracts. (King-Wetzel)
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial $28,465.34 and Soc Services $152,787.22. (Gliszinski-
King)
●Approved to hire Katie Vrzal in the County Attorney’s Office. (King-Gliszinski)   
●Approved to hire Jeremy Swenson in the Sheriff’s Office. (Connolly-King)   
●Approved to promote Jim Whiteis to a full time Investigator in the Sheriff’s Office. (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to hire Richard Droog in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved regular status to Bryan Tupy in the Sheriff’s Office, effective May 15, 2017. (Wetzel-King) 
●Approved to move forward with getting bids for a cleanout project on County Ditch #60. (Gliszinski-
Wetzel)
●Approved a TH 112 Bolton & Menk Professional Services Agreement. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved to set the Public Hearing for the 2017 - 2021 Le Sueur County Capital Improvement Plan for 
9:00 a.m. on Tuesday, June 6, 2017 in the Le Sueur County boardroom, Le Center, MN. (King-
Gliszinski)
●Approved a MnDOT Master Partnership Agreement. (Wetzel-King)
●Approved a Subordination Agreement. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved a County issued credit card request for Brent Christian, County Attorney. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-King)
Warrant      #Vendor Name                                           Amount
45258   AdvancedCorrectional Healthcare Inc.    $  2,281.59
45259 Alternative Business Furniture $    9,420.25
45262 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP $  35,053.00
45276 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,557.38
45277 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $    6,886.52
45286 Genesis $    2,496.55
45292 Guardian Fleet Safety LLC $  14,700.54
45301 I & S Group Inc. $  34,287.00
45311 Le Center Ambulance Service $    4,500.00
45315 Richard Lea $    4,020.00
45319 Mariska Enterprises $    4,041.50
45324 Minn St Admin Itg Telecom $    5,480.00
45338 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,967.89
45346 Ronald Ringquist $    2,537.21
45347 Rinke-Noonan Law Firm $    2,119.50
45349 Robinson Appraisal & Assoc. Inc. $    5,000.00
45359 SHI International Corp $    4,752.00
45361 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    4,210.91
45374 Traxler Construction Inc. $    7,693.41
45379 Twin Cities Recreation Inc. $    3,100.00
45384 Waseca County Hwy Dept $  17,085.30
45385 Wenck Associates Inc. $    5,967.25
45386 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc Inc. $    3,188.50

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 8 / 87

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


45388 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    5,406.83
109   Claims paid less than $2,000.00:                 $  40,792.60  
24     Claims paid more than $2,000.00:               $192,753.13
133   Total all claims paid:                                   $233,545.73
●Adjourned until Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 9 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m.  Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator (10 minutes)

Request for Action -4 items

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 10 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
May 11, 2017

MEMBERS PRESENT: Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Pam 
Tietz, Commissioner Wetzel

MEMBERS ABSENT: Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioner Connolly

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny

ITEM #1: LE SUN LLC, MPLS MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK 
GREGOR,WATERVILLE,MN (OWNER):  Request an extension for an existing Conditional Use Permit 
#16029 to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 49,227 cubic yards of material in order to 
change the elevation of the site to establish a solar garden in an Agricultural “A” District.  Property is located 
in the SE1/4 of Section 26, Waterville Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Chuck Beisner, Le Sun LLC was present 
for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notified through the application process.  DNR: N/A      LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: construction time frame, within the next 45-65 days, extension 
was granted for the Conditional  Use Permit for the actual construction of the solar garden in 
November of 2016. Once construction starts project could be completed within 60-days.

Motion was made by Don Rynda to approve the 1-year extension for the project.  Seconded by 
Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: PATRICK AND RANDI MC CABE, (APPLICANT/OWNER); CLEVELAND MN, 
(OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the 
development right from the NE1/4 SE1/4 to the SE1/4 SE1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is 
located in the in the NE1/4SE1/4, Section 14, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Patrick and Randi Mc Cabe were present 
for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Notification through the application process    DNR: N/A      LETTERS: None  

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None

Discussion was held regarding: Transfer property from one quarter quarter to another, owns the 
120-acres surrounding the existing building site, township approval of the access, adequate area 
for a primary and secondary septic system, buildable area, meets all setback requirements.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 11 / 87



4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use.  Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?  Agreed

Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application as presented.  Seconded by Don 
Rynda Motion approved.  Motion carried

ITEM #3: MARK VOLKENANT & DEBORAH NOVAK, CLEVELAND, MN, 
(APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, 
excavating and filling of 152 cubic yards of material within the bluff, bluff impact zone and shore impact zone 
for the construction of a new single family dwelling, retaining wall, stairways and a patio in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 4, 
Block 3, Tomahawk Point 2nd Addition, Section 3, Cleveland Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Mark Volkenant was present for 
application.  

TOWNSHIP: notified through the application process.   DNR:  no comments    LETTERS:  Joshua 
Mankowski, Le Sueur County Resource Specialist

PUBLIC COMMENT:  None

Discussion was held regarding: 68% of material movement is due to the construction of the rain 
garden and dry creek bed in order to control an existing erosion problem on the parcel, existing 
stairways is rotted and in real bad shape, staging the proposed stairways to the lake, some stone 
and engineered wood stairways, municipal sewage treatment proposed for the area, location of  
grinder pump, placement of pervious patio, natural flow of water through the dry creek bed, 
variance granted on the property in March of 2017 to continue to use part of the existing 
foundation within the bluff impact zone.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve 
the proposed use.  Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, 
goals and objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 12 / 87



Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application with the following conditions 
per Joshua Murkowski’s letter dated April 28, 2017:

 Native vegetation planted to screen the retaining walls to help reduce the visibility of the 
walls as well as provide increased soil stability.

 Plant bluffs in native vegetation to assist the retaining walls in adding stability to the bluff 
and prevent future erosion.

Seconded by Don Rynda.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #4: THOMAS TREE & LANDSCAPE, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT); LYLE 
JACOBSON, KASOTA ,MN; ROSELYN SKILLMAN, SCOTTSDALE, AZ; KUIPER 
ENTERPISES, KASOTA, MN, (OWNERS):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to 
allow grading, excavating and filling of 302 cubic yards of material for a bluff restoration project in a 
Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  
Property is located at Tracts A & B, Registered Land Survey #17, & Lots 8, 9, 10, part of Lots 1 & 7, Replat 
of Sportsmen Haven, Section 18, Kasota Township.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Dan Stueber, I &S Engineering and Jim 
Thomas, Thomas Tree and Landscape were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Notification through the application process.   DNR: no comments     LETTERS:  
Joshua Mankowski, Le Sueur County Resource Specialist.

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: major slope failure on the lot due to a significant rainfall in the fall 
of 2016, working on plans since that time to come up with a plan that would work to stabilize the 
hill side, called in another engineering firm that specializes in soils and how they relate to one 
another, soil testing on the parcel, came up with this plan, installing a soldier pile that is made up 
of concrete material, installation of arbor max on slope and planted with vegetation, depending on 
the weather project to be completed within 3 weeks, neighbors agreed to the placement of a 
temporary haul road and staging area on their property.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 
for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 
immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the 
proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so 
that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner 
that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and 
objectives in the Ordinance? Agreed

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? Agreed

Motion was made by Pam Tietz to approve the application as presented with the following 
conditions per Joshua Murkowski’s letter dated April 24, 2017.  

 Utilize native vegetation in planting on the bluff to provide both screening and assist in 
stabilization.  

  

Seconded by Don Reak.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 13 / 87



Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the minutes from the April 13, 2017 
meeting by Seconded by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Pam Tietz.  Seconded by Don Reak.  Motion approved.  Motion 
carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer
Kathy Brockway

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 14 / 87



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
May 23, 2017

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: LE SUN LLC, MPLS MN (APPLICANT); PATRICK GREGOR,WATERVILLE,MN 
(OWNER):  Request an extension for an existing Conditional Use Permit #16029 to allow grading, excavating and 
filling of approximately 49,227 cubic yards of material in order to change the elevation of the site to establish a solar 
garden in an Agricultural “A” District.  Property is located in the SE1/4 of Section 26, Waterville Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, 
the Planning Commission recommends approval of a 1-year extension.

ITEM #2: PATRICK AND RANDI MC CABE, (APPLICANT/OWNER); CLEVELAND MN, 
(OWNER):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development 
right from the NE1/4 SE1/4 to the SE1/4 SE1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the in the 
NE1/4SE1/4, Section 14, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, 
the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as requested. 

ITEM #3: MARK VOLKENANT & DEBORAH NOVAK, CLEVELAND, MN, 
(APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and 
filling of 152 cubic yards of material within the bluff, bluff impact zone and shore impact zone for the construction of a 
new single family dwelling, retaining wall, stairways and a patio in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a 
Recreational Development Lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 4, Block 3, Tomahawk Point 2nd Addition, 
Section 3, Cleveland Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, 
the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following conditions:

 Native vegetation planted to screen the retaining walls to help reduce the visibility of the walls as well 
as provide increased soil stability.

 Plant bluffs in native vegetation to assist the retaining walls in adding stability to the bluff and prevent 
future erosion.

ITEM #4: THOMAS TREE & LANDSCAPE, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT); LYLE JACOBSON, 
KASOTA ,MN; ROSELYN SKILLMAN, SCOTTSDALE, AZ; KUIPER ENTERPISES, KASOTA, MN, 
(OWNERS):  Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 302 
cubic yards of material for a bluff restoration project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational 
Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is located at Tracts A & B, Registered Land Survey #17, & Lots 
8, 9, 10, part of Lots 1 & 7, Replat of Sportsmen Haven, Section 18, Kasota Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, 
the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following condition:

 Utilize native vegetation in planting on the bluff to provide both screening and assist in stabilization.

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

ITEM #3:___________________________

ITEM #4:___________________________

DATE:_________________
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 15 / 87



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,       PATRICK AND RANDI MC CABE, CLEVELAND MN:  has applied for a 
Conditional Use Permit  to allow the applicant to transfer the development right from the NE1/4 SE1/4 to the SE1/4 
SE1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the in the NE1/4SE1/4, Section 14, Cleveland Township.    

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  May 11, 
2017 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 
serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and 
other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance?

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan?

WHEREAS, On May 23, 2017, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by 
PATRICK AND RANDI MC CABE.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
May 23, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.  

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. 

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted 
signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 16 / 87



will result.  

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance.  

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant to transfer the development right from the 
NE1/4 SE1/4 to the SE1/4 SE1/4 in an Agriculture “A” District.  Property is located in the in the NE1/4SE1/4, Section 
14, Cleveland Township is APPROVED/DENIED. 

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 17 / 87



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS, MARK VOLKENANT & DEBORAH NOVAK, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit  
to allow grading, excavating and filling of 152 cubic yards of material within the bluff, bluff impact zone and shore 
impact zone for the construction of a new single family dwelling, retaining wall, stairways and a patio in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 4, Block 3, 
Tomahawk Point 2nd Addition, Section 3, Cleveland Township.  
              
WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on  May 11, 
2017 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends  approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted 
signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 
will result.

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance.

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

WHEREAS, On  May 23, 2017 at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by 
MARK VOLKENANT & DEBORAH NOVAK.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
May 23, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of the conditions, the conditional use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of the conditions, the establishment of the conditional use will not 
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and 
other facilities are being provided.

4

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 18 / 87



4. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate measures will be taken to provide 
sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate measures will be taken to prevent and 
control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will 
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that 
no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. With the imposition of the conditions, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and 
supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance.

7. With the imposition of the conditions, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 152 cubic yards of 
material within the bluff, bluff impact zone and shore impact zone for the construction of a new single family dwelling, 
retaining wall, stairways and a patio in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development Lake, 
Lake Jefferson.  Property is located at Lot 4, Block 3, Tomahawk Point 2nd Addition, Section 3, Cleveland 
Township is APPROVED/DENIED.  

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 19 / 87



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,   THOMAS TREE & LANDSCAPE, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT); LYLE 
JACOBSON, KASOTA MN; ROSELYN SKILLMAN, SCOTTSDALE, AZ; KUIPER 
ENTERPISES, KASOTA, MN, (OWNERS): has applied for a Conditional Use Permit  to allow grading, 
excavating and filling of 302 cubic yards of material for a bluff restoration project in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is 
located at Tracts A & B, Registered Land Survey #17, & Lots 8, 9, 10, part of Lots 1 & 7, Replat of 
Sportsmen Haven, Section 18, Kasota Township.  
        
WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  May 11, 
2017 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 
provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 
the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading 
space to serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted 
signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 
will result.

6. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 
policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance.

7. The Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

WHEREAS, On  May 23, 2017, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by THOMAS 
TREE & LANDSCAPE, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT); LYLE JACOBSON, KASOTA MN; 
ROSELYN SKILLMAN, SCOTTSDALE, AZ; KUIPER ENTERPISES, KASOTA, MN, (OWNERS) 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
May 23, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 
welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of the conditions, the conditional use will not be injurious to the use 
and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of the conditions, the establishment of the conditional use will not 
impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

6

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 20 / 87



3. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and 
other facilities are being provided.

4. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate measures will be taken to provide 
sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of the conditions, adequate measures will be taken to prevent and 
control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will 
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that 
no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

6. With the imposition of the conditions, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and 
supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance.

7. With the imposition of the conditions, the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 302 
cubic yards of material for a bluff restoration project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a 
Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Washington.  Property is located at Tracts A & B, Registered 
Land Survey #17, & Lots 8, 9, 10, part of Lots 1 & 7, Replat of Sportsmen Haven, Section 18, Kasota 
Township, is APPROVED/DENIED.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

7

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 21 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Jeff Neisen  (10 min)

RE: Copier Lease Renewal

Staff Contact: Jeff Neisen

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 22 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 23 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 24 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 25 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 26 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 27 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 28 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 29 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 30 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 31 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 32 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 33 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 34 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 35 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 36 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 37 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 38 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 39 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 40 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 41 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 42 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 43 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 44 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 45 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 46 / 87



New Copier Lease Prices

Vendor Montly Cost Term Total Cost of Lease
Current Lease $1,655.99 Ends June 2017

Metro Ricoh $1,358.42 60 $81,505.20
Loffler Konica $1,683.88 36 $60,619.68
Loffler Toshiba $1,613.51 39 $62,926.89

All proposals are priced the same for prints:
.007 for B/W
.045 for Color

Current pricing for prints:
.006 for B/W
.06 for Color

Last Month useage
Prints cost new cost Difference

B/W 64,670 $388.02 $452.69 $64.67
Color 10,205 $612.30 $459.23 -$153.08

Total Difference -$88.41

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 47 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:25 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 48 / 87



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
May 23, 2017

Recommendation to promote Maria Frederick to a full time Child Support 
Officer in Human Services, as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $19.00 per hour 
effective August 2017.  

Recommendation to post and request merit list for a full time Support 
Enforcement Aide in Human Services, a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.92.

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 49 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:30 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer (15 min)

RE: Bid Results

RE: 2016 Highway Department Annual Report

RE: 2017 HUTDF 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 50 / 87



LOCAL ROADS 
AND BRIDGES
HIGHWAY USERS TAX 
DISTRIBUTION FUND
2015

State Aid for 
Local Transportation

Supporting Minnesota’s Vital System of Transportation

Minnesota’s economic strength and vitality depends on an effective 
transportation system. To support the state’s system of streets, roads and 
bridges, the Minnesota Department of Transportation distributes funds for 
highway maintenance and construction to counties, cities and townships based 
on a formula determined by the legislature.

The department’s State Aid for Local Transportation division works closely with 
local levels of government to ensure the state maintains a safe, effective and 
coordinated highway network.

Monies from the Minnesota Highway Users Tax Distribution Fund are used to 
support more than 100,000 miles of trunk highways, county state aid highways, 
municipal state aid streets and township roads.

Funding sources, including fuel tax revenues, license fees and motor vehicle 
sales tax revenues, support the highway users fund.

For fiscal year 2015, MnDOT distributed approximately $800 million to local 
governments from the highway users fund.

In addition to funding support, the SALT division provides technical assistance in 
highway and bridge design, construction and maintenance; authorizes grants for 
bridge construction; coordinates local federally funded projects; and provides 
overall management of the state aid system.

SALT links MnDOT with city and county engineers to transfer technical expertise 
and determine ways to improve the state’s highway system.

JANUARY 2015

mndot.gov/stateaid
651-366-3800

MINNESOTA
Roads
Trunk Highway 11,814
County State Aid Highways 30,706
Municipal State Aid Streets 3,734
County Roads                                            14,197
Township Roads     55,306
Other Municipal City Streets                     18,911
Other Minor Systems                     7,230
            141,898

1 In 87 counties
2 In 148 cities of population greater than 5,000

Bridges
Trunk Highways                                            4,036
County Roads                                               8,117
City Streets                                                   1,471
Township Roads                                            6,188
                                                                    19,812

Supporting Minnesota’s Vital System of Transportation Minnesota Roads

mndot.gov/stateaid
651-366-3800
January 2017

Local Roads And Bridges Highway 
Users Tax Distribution Fund
2017

STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION

Settlers Parkway, City of Buffalo

Trunk Highway 11,736

County State Aid Highways 1 30,597

Municipal State Aid Streets 2 3,610

County Roads 14,037

Township Roads 58,758

Other Municipal Streets 18,803

Other Minor Systems 5,203

142,744 miles

1 In 87 counties
2 In 148 cities of population greater than 5,000

Bridges

Trunk Highways 3,994

County Roads 8,201

City Streets 1,524

Township Roads 6,246

19,965 bridges

Minnesota’s economic strength and vitality depends on an effective 
transportation system. To support the state’s system of streets, roads and 
bridges, the Minnesota Department of Transportation distributes funds for 
highway maintenance and construction to counties, cities and townships based 
on a formula determined by the legislature.

The department’s State Aid for Local Transportation division works closely with 
local levels of government to ensure the state maintains a safe, effective and 
coordinated highway network.

Monies from the Minnesota Highway Users Tax Distribution Fund are used 
to support more than 100,000 miles of trunk highways, county state aid 
highways, municipal state aid streets and township roads.

Funding sources, including fuel tax revenues, license fees and motor vehicle 
sales tax revenues, support the highway users fund.

For fiscal year 2017, MnDOT distributed over $830 million to local 
governments from the highway users fund.

In addition to funding support, the SALT division provides technical assistance 
in highway and bridge design, construction and maintenance; authorizes grants 
for bridge construction; coordinates local federally funded projects; and 
provides overall management of the state aid system.

SALT links MnDOT with city and county engineers to transfer technical 
expertise and determine ways to improve the state’s highway system.

Long Meadow Bridge (Bridge 3145), City of Bloomington

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 51 / 87



$870,500,000

2015

$688,700,000

$418,250,000

$2,949,000
INTEREST/OTHER

$1,980,399,000

$35,333,942

$97,253,253

$1,847,811,805

5% - $97,253,253�
Town Bridge Account - 16%
Town Road Account - 30.5%

Flexible Hwy. Account - 53.5%

Town Bridge �
Account

$15,560,521

Regular 95% - $1,847,811,805 $1,145,643,319
To MnDOT

$170,700,289

$7,152,860

$3,991,000

$17,857,462

$528,142,339

• Apportioned to 148 municipalities 
based on:
- 50% population
- 50% MSAS money needs

• Used to construct and maintain each 
municipality’s MSAS system

• Used for administration, disaster and 
research

• Used for administration, disaster and 
research

• Apportioned to individual counties based �
on needs of deficient township bridges.

• Less unallocated account, which �
can be used by any county.

• For the replacement of deficient �
township bridges

• Apportioned to individual counties based �
on township road mileage open to traffic �
at least eight months/year.

• For the construction and maintenance of 
township roads.

• Apportioned to individual agencies for the 
restoration of former trunk highways that 
have been reverted to the municipalities and 
counties and designated state aid.

• Used for roads providing access to 
recreation areas in cooperation with the 
DNR, State Park Road Fund

• Distributed to 87 counties based on:
- Apportionment Sum

° 10% equalization
° 10% motor vehicle registration
° 30% lane miles
° 50% CSAH money needs

- Excess sum
° 40% motor vehicle registration
° 60% CSAH money needs

• Used to construct (60%) and maintain 
(40%) each county’s CSAH system

DEDUCTIONS

DEDUCTIONS

MSAS�
Apportionment

CSAH�
Distribution

Municipal State Aid Street Fund

County State Aid Highway Fund

Trunk Highway�
Fund

Regular Distribution

5% Distribution

Collection Costs and Refunds�
to Department of�

Natural Resources,�
Public Safety, Revenue, etc.

Total Highway Users Fund

MINNESOTA HIGHWAY USERS �
TAX DISTRIBUTION FUND

Town Road�
Account

$29,662,242

Flexible�
Highway�
Account

$52,779,985

Trunk Highway Fund - 62%
County State Aid Highway Fund - 29%
Municipal State Aid Street Fund - 9%

FUEL TAX REVENUE
$905,100,000

Minnesota Highway Users Tax  
Distribution Fund
2017

Total Highway Users Fund
$2,099,447,000

LICENSE FEES
$743,700,000

MOTOR VEHICLE SALES 
TAX

$446,830,000

INTEREST/OTHER
$3,817,000

Collection Costs and  
Refunds  to Department  

of  Natural Resources,   
Public Safety, Revenue, etc.

$26,209,000

5% Distribution
$103,061,900

Regular Distribution
$1,958,176,100

5% - $103,061,900
Town Bridge Account - 16%

Town Road Account - 30.5%
Flexible Hwy. Account - 

53.5%

Town Bridge  
Account

$16,489,904

Town Road  
Account

$31,433,879

Flexible 
Highway 
 Account

$54,678,862

Regular 95% - $1,958,176,100
Trunk Highway Fund - 62%

County State Aid Highway Fund - 29%
Municipal State Aid Street Fund - 9%

Trunk Highway  
Fund

$1,214,069,182
To MnDOT

County State Aid Highway Fund

CSAH  Distribution
$555,521,599

DEDUCTIONS
$13,253,148

$4,197,896

• Distributed to 87 counties based on:
 – Apportionment Sum (68%)

 ◦ 10% equalization
 ◦ 10% motor vehicle registration
 ◦ 30% lane miles
 ◦ 50% CSAH money needs

 – Excess sum (32%)
 ◦ 40% motor vehicle registration
 ◦ 60% CSAH money needs

• Used to construct (60%) and 
maintain (40%) each county’s 
CSAH system

• Used for administration, disaster and 
research

• Used for roads providing access to 
recreation areas in cooperation with 
the DNR, State Park Road Fund

Municipal State Aid Street Fund

MSAS 
 Apportionment
$173,218,364

DEDUCTIONS
$4,366,675

• Apportioned to 148 municipalities  
based on:

 – 50% population
 – 50% MSAS money needs

• Used to construct and maintain each 
municipality’s MSAS system

• Used for administration, disaster and 
research

• Apportioned to individual counties 
based   
on needs of deficient township bridges.

• Less unallocated account, which  can  
be used by any county.

• For the replacement of deficient   
township bridges

• Apportioned to individual counties 
based  on township road mileage open to 
traffic  at least eight months/year.

• For the construction and maintenance 
of township roads.

• Apportioned to individual agencies 
for the restoration of former trunk 
highways that have been turned back 
to the municipalities or counties and 
designated state aid.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 52 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 53 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 54 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 55 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 56 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:00 a.m. Bob Goede, MCIT (20 min)

RE: Member Report

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 57 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 58 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

CIP WORKSHOP following the Board Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 59 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 60 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 61 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 62 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 63 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 64 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 65 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 66 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 67 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 68 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 69 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 70 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 71 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 72 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 73 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 74 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 75 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 76 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 77 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 78 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 79 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 80 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 81 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 82 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 83 / 87



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 84 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 9

1:30 p.m. BKV / JUSTICE CENTER WORKSHOP at Environmental 
Services Conference Room

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 85 / 87



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 23, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 10

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 86 / 87



Future Meetings
May-June 2017 

May 20, 2017 FRST Community Meeting, 10:00 a.m. at The Village Community 
Center, 201 1st Street North, Waterville

May 23, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
CIP Workshop following the Board Meeting
1:30 p.m. BKV / Justice Center Workshop at the Environmental 
Services conference room

May 24, 2017 Le Sueur County Officials Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at The Village 
Community Center, 201 1st Street North, Waterville

May 29, 2017 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 30, 2017 No Board Meeting

June 6, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m. 2017-2021 CIP Public Hearing
10:00 a.m. German-Jefferson Ordinance Public Hearing

June 8, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 13, 2017 No Board Meeting

June 14, 2017 Board of Equalization Meeting, 6:30 p.m.

June 15, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Blighted Properties Workshop
ATV – Golf Cart Workshop

June 27, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.
BKV / Justice Center Workshop

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/23/2017 Page 87 / 87


